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5ﬁl.\rl%'m.f4098 7434 . Duntulm Castle (ruins of)."(1) "NG 4098 7434. Duntulm Castle (remains of)."(7)

"See continuation cards for text and map (8)."

"Dun David, now the site of the ruins of Duntulm Castle. The name i3 also applied to the site
of Dunvegan Castle. Martin names a Dun David but does not specify it further."(2) No 568
"As described, but in poor condition. No trace of supposed Dun David was found."(OSFI:CFW:25.4.194

"Duntulum Castle {ruins of)."(8)
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538. Dustulm Castle —-This later scat of the
Macdonalds of Sleat occnpies the seaward end
af ot ridee taoning almost due nocth on the
sonth side of Port Duntulm, about 2 miles seath
of Radha [Tunisl, the termination of the penin-
sula of Teotternish arud the most sortherly pomt
of Skyeo Tt stands ona quadrangular =ite fifty
teet above the level of the sea, and has liffs
sinking steephy ta the sex on three <ides, while
the forsth ot Lindward approach slopes down-
wanels b a ey sliteh cut throngh earthe and
tock oo width, where most sharply defined,
o the western earve, of 14 Teet, clsewlhere
Lroaclening to aliont 25 feet. Midway o broad
traek erosoes at nearly outside level, bul this
seems to have beon formed in late limes for
convenirnee of approach, The depth of the
diteh varies, bt at some parts, where least worn
down, ts from 1o to 15 feet. (Fig. 289.)

The buildings are arranged 0 aomanner nsual
on a promentory site. The principal structure,
which has beent a substantial oblong block of
15th century date, about 82 feet in length and
30 fect in breadth, Lies athwart the sile fronting
the diteh, and from the buildings sereen walls
return, closely following the sinuosities of the
il e, azud enelose anacea, inegular in shape,
of about Rea squaee yarels: the interior level
of the enclosure is very ittegular and there are
indications of vanlted subslractures, in places
built against the euater walls, over nearly the
whele of it.  An earlv photograph familiar
in reproduction shows the buildings in much
belter preservation  than at  present.  The
front building is now greatly reduced ; the
Dasement has been vaulted and one vaulted
chamber stiil exists ot the southern angle,
It mensures 15 feet 6 inches by 18 f{ect
[ inch amd is partly filled wilh dlebris, bt can
Le entered threngh a broken window in the
conthern face ; the vault rises to abiont 8 feet
above the present flsor.  Thete is an ammnbry
at the noithern end aml a fireplace with e
through the vanlting at the south-cast corner,
There has beew, apparently, a second vanited
chamber adjoining, and beyond this to the cast
the principal entrance, which has passed through
the block to the courtyard. A mall r7th-
century tower, measuring 163 by 134 feet, has
been arlded to the main block, with which it
comumunicated, and projects withinathe court-
yanl; it comtained a vaulted storey at the level
of the upper floor of the main Llnck, an upper
storey and an attic floor, hut thefe may be an
wndereralt under the debris and not now access-
ilda. In the vanited storey a scale and platt
stair bas been ineerted at a fater time. The roof
was gabled and the natth gable remains, the
skewpit having the usual cavetto. A window,
4 fect by 2 fret 6 inches, with a pointed arch
head Lt the vaulted chamber.  Reyond the
tower in Lhe notth-west corner of the enclosere
is a laler house 34 feet in length and 15 feet in
Breaedth within walls 2 feet 2 inches thick.  The
west wall is built against the wall of enceinte,
while the north gable is buoilt upon the wall.
There is an apening through both walls on the
west side, 3 feet wide, and to the south of it a
silled opening in the east wall with a wider gap.
There are joist holes in both lateral walls, 7 feet
8 inches from gronwd level.

[he walls of the rnceinte vary considerabiy
i thickness.  The west face, whirh is through-
out origina, has a thickness of 4 fect 4 inches,
At the north west corner is a corhelled pro-
jection about 1o feet from the ground con-
structad in thin costinuous slabs of stone. The
projection still rises to some 4 or 5 feet in height
and is some 4} feet wide on each side of the
angle, while the lower slabs are continued as a
string-course alony the northern face of the wall
as far as a re-enhant angle,  From this angle
the wall returns as a flat receding angle and
near the apex is a postern or sea-gate which
opens helow the level of the present interior, as
the gronmd ontside is but a narcow Iedge, which
drops to the scaclevel in perpendicniar clifls ;
access here could be got only by some artificial
freans, The pot U eastera angle of the enclosure
s projecting bastion eipealar on the Inwer patt,
the upper patt being angular, The eastern angle
of the main Bork s slso an angakir bastion.

The builling thioughout s in the loeal basal-
tie 1uhble, come of which is much weatherworn,
It is in o rery bad condition and much of it
has fallen within recent years.

Fip the south of the castle is a natural vval
motnel abont 3 feet high with a very <light
rampart o1 ring oud the top known as Unne
a Mbnid {7 Moot ST
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Mistoricar,  Note. ~The  earliest specific
mention of Enntulm s in the Descrrption of
the Isles appended to Skene's Celtic Seolland
{vol. iii. p. 432}, which he dates hetween 1577
and 1305 ;" Thair was ane castell in Tronternes
callit Duncolmen fc was frequently contused
with 8, quhairef the wallis standis yet.” The
next is n the abligation imposed npon Sir
Denald Macdonald of Sleat by the Privy Conoril
in 1617 0 that the s Sie Donald sall mak
hig cestlence amd duelling ae Dantitlom, and,
vi he has pot a sufficient comelic honse ansoer-
able to his estate alredda thair that he sall with
all convenient Jdilimence poepadc materiablis and
cans boild ane eivile and eomelie honse, and,
vE his hous be deeavit, that he sali repaic and
mend the same.”

[he history of Duntnlm s bewwd np with
that of the Trottermish lands, which, after the
forfeiture of the Macdonald, Lords of the Isles,
became a roval ballary,  In rggR Alexander
Macleod of Dunvegan was gianted the office
of Daillie,  Pater, however, in the same month
and year the same office was conferred upon
Torquil Macleod of Lewis with the lands of
CDuntudlyn,” fes Duntudm'. Bat in 1310
Gilleasbuig Dubly, s of Hugh Macdonakd of
Sleat, was Iaillie,® and from this time the
Sheat fimily mamntainesd o elaim on these ands
as tivals of the Dunvegan Macleods, Tn 1549
lrotternish is said by Dean Monro to belong
to Donall  (Macdonakl) Germson of  Sleat.
Finally, during the clusing years of the roth
contury aseries of royal charters to Donadd
Gorm Mor, culnunaling in a confimnmation of
1h18 to his successor, Donakl Gorm Og (“the
younger '), settled (he Trolternish fands upon
the Sleat family, who were to compensate the
Dunvegan Madesds with o sum of money,
Fhereatter Siv Donaled was to make his dwelling
at Duntnbm, as expressed above. The ancient
sent of the Slert Macdonalds oe Clan Huisdein
heul Been Dun Sench (Noo 569y Inoall the
various official decuments applying to these
Trotternish lands there 15 no reference to the
castle

Skye iv. | June 1921,

1 RAM.S, sa., Nos. 2420, 2424 * Reg. Sec.
Sig., in Origines Parochiales, ii., part 1, p. 351
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Fre. ryr.—Dhentulin Castle (Ne. 518),
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